\ National Capital Region
Transportation Planning Board
MEMORANDUM

TO: TPB Long-Range Plan Task Force
FROM: Kanti Srikanth, TPB Staff Director
SUBJECT: Combined Overall Comparison Tables
DATE: November 20, 2017

TPB staff and the ICF Team have prepared the accompanying combined table to help you in your
review and consideration of the staff analysis of the 10 initiatives presented to the Long-Range Plan
Task Force at its November 15, 2017 meeting. This table combines the following summary tables
contained in the November 15 presentation made to the Task Force: (1) Quantitative Measures of
Effectiveness, (2) Challenges, and (3) Other Factors.

As part of the ICF Team and TPB staff ongoing review of the draft analysis provided to you last week,
we have made minor technical corrections to two of the quantitative results of the Measures of
Effectiveness with respect to the Initiatives, as well as a minor formatting change. These changes
are not substantive and reflect only minor corrections resulting primarily from rounding and
formatting conventions. These changes are as follows:
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Measures of Nov. 20 Nov. 20 Nov. 20
Effectiveness Task Force . Task Force . Task Force .
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Presentation Presentation Presentation
Daily Vehicle 19% 18% 3% 29

Hours of Delay

Travel on

i~ N~
Reliable Modes* 5% 5%

*Formatting change only: unshaded to orange shading

All other information presented in the combined table is unchanged from the November 15, 2017
presentation to the task force.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at (202) 962-3257,
ksrikanth@mwcog.org.
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